Re: Traders - 5/27/2022 Taylor, Edward ROOM and TOUR

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 22/03/202210:26

Yes-I changed it on the manifest to check out on 5/30/2022

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 11:24:06 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Traders - 5/27/2022 Taylor, Edward ROOM and TOUR

Cathy,

I noticed an error on the original manifest so I am just checking. This
is for 5/27 for 3 nights, right?

Michele

On 22/03/2022 10:17, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

LOL; OF Studio at Trader's Inn & Beach Club #R6492

————— Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 11:15:50 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Traders - 5/27/2022 Taylor, Edward ROOM and TOUR

Yes please book this. I don't see a confirm number, right?? 1lol

Michele

On 22/03/2022 08:44, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

Trader's Inn & Beach Club OF Studio...TW not available.

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@roomsl10l.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wed, 16 Mar 2022 ©8:20:53 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Tropical Winds - 5/27/2022 Taylor, Edward ROOM and TOUR

Please book this reservation at Tropical Winds

Thanks
Michele
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Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach, FL 32176(386) 676-
7638



